NYS Education Department
RFP #16-020
Consolidated Office Automation (OA) Maintenance

Questions and Answers

Program Matters:  

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Will NYSED consider a proposal that specifically excludes coverage for consumables? Yes but points will be reduced in scoring the proposal for not providing all the requested materials and services

2. Please provide an itemized list of consumable types and corresponding quantities replaced over the prior 12 month span.  E.g.:  Non-cartridge toner: X replaced, Fuser Units:  X replaced, Drums:  X replaced, etc.  REPLACED:  Non-cartridge toners – 0, Fusers – 190, Rollers – 80 , Drums – 7, Transfer Belts – 6  

3. Does NYSED have an estimated value of consumables replaced last year and if so please provide estimated value? No 

4. If not, would NYSED consider a separate agreement for consumables in order to better track/manage consumables/supplies expenditures while maximizing competition with like-companies that resell supplies?  No 

5. Does NYSED stockpile consumables?  If so, please provide the estimated value of stockpiled consumables. No

6. Per the RFP, the Agency is responsible for installing self-contained toner cartridges.  Does this imply self-contained toner cartridges are excluded under the contract? Yes

7. How many items were replaced versus repaired in the prior 12-month period? 24

8. Would NYSED consider a separate agreement for consumables in order to maximize competition with like-companies that resell supplies? No.

Fiscal Matters:

1. Which firm served as the incumbent prime contractor for the incumbent contract?  VITEC Solutions, LLC

2. What is the prior contract number?  CM00912

3. What are the prior contract term dates and respective values/costs?  May 1, 2010-April 30, 2017, $250,000 annually.  An amendment extending the contract for the one year period ending April 30, 2017 is in progress.

4. Does NYSED have access to service activity summary for prior contract terms?  No

5. If yes to #4, please provide the repair service activity summary for prior contract term(s).
N/A

6. How many man hours were utilized in the contract performance in the prior 12 months for this equipment? N/A


M/WBE Matters:

1. The subject maintenance and repair requirement is available under State of New York maintenance contracts with applicable M/WBE subcontracting goals.  Would NYSED be interested in procuring the subject maintenance requirement under a State contract?  No, bidders must follow the requirements as stated in this competitive procurement.

2. Please provide a list of M/WBE firms that were incorporated during the prior term/ incumbent contract.  Unknown, this is unavailable and beyond the scope of this RFP.

3. Based on prior research from the M/WBE office, please provide a list of NYSED M/WBE firms that have been identified as capable and experienced to provide repair services for subject equipment.  Bidders may submit a request to MWBE@nysed.gov for a list of interested certified firms.

4. Will utilization of Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Small Businesses (SDVOSB) of 30% satisfy the subcontracting requirement or is the state strictly crediting firms that incorporate M/WBE participation up to 30%?  NYSED has set a subcontracting limit of 30% of the total contract budget (including SDVOSB, M/WBE, and other subcontractors).  Subcontracting is defined as non-employee direct personal services and related incidental expenses, including travel.  Agreements with suppliers to purchase supplies and/or equipment should not be factored into this limit.    

5. Please provide the actual percentage (%) of contract dollars issued to M/WBE during the prior contract term.  This information is unavailable and beyond the scope of this RFP.

6. Can an Offeror propose to subcontract more than 30% to M/WBE and SDVOSB firms?  No, the subcontracting limit for this competitive procurement is 30% of the total contract budget.  Subcontracting is defined as non-employee direct personal services and related incidental expenses, including travel.  Agreements with suppliers to purchase supplies and/or equipment should not be factored into this limit.

7. Will a NYS Contract vehicle with approved Subcontracting Plan in place satisfy the M/WBE requirement for the RFP? No, bidders must follow the requirements as stated in this competitive procurement.

8. There are M/WBE firms capable of competing for a consumables/supplies agreement.  Will NYSED consider maximizing M/WBE prime contracting and competition by soliciting a separate agreement for consumables/supplies?  No.  Please refer to the terms of the RFP. 

9. The subject maintenance and repair requirement is available under State of New York maintenance contracts with applicable M/WBE subcontracting goals.  Would NYSED be interested in procuring the subject maintenance requirement under a State contract and in turn meet or exceed the M/WBE goals under the subject requirement?  No, bidders must follow the requirements as stated in this competitive procurement.

10. :I am certified WBE firm and interested in providing supplies for this project, how would I make my interest known to potential bidders? Forward your detailed information to M/WBE@nysed.gov - the M/WBE Unit has a list of interested and available M/WBE firms for bidders. 
1

